# Minutes of the Meeting of the International Confederation of the Society of St. Vincent De Paul (SSVP), Abuja Central Council Held on 16<sup>th</sup> November, 2019 at Holy Ghost Conference, Saburi.

#### 1.0 Attendance

A total of 179 Vincentians were in attendance at the meeting. Details are as shown on pages 11, 12, 13 & 14 respectively.

# 2.0 Opening

The meeting started at 10.45am with a prayer said by Bro Sylvester Odogwu, the Council's special board member and Interim Chairman, Ozanam House Project Committee.

# 3.0 Spiritual Reading

The Spiritual reflection at the meeting which was based on the reading with the theme: "Give with an open heart to your poor brothers (Deut. 15: 7 - 11)", from page 60 the new Manual of the Society, was taken by Sir. Patrick Ebhojie, the International Territorial Vice President for Africa 1.

In his reflection, he stated that Vincentians are called to the Society and we should thank God for the opportunity to be in the Society. And as men and women called to the Society, we should give with open heart to our brothers and sisters in need and do not give coldly. As middlemen in performing charity in the church, we have the responsibility to perform our work with open heart and mind.

If we fail to do that and one in need cries to God, he will be heard. It will be a sin upon you. Therefore, we are reminded to give generously and cheerfully not only as ssvp members but also as Christians.

If we fail we will be held accountable first, as SSVP member called to do charity and secondly, as Christians.

He further noted that sometimes we feel that we have heard one so many times and we try to reserve what we have for another case. Trying to hoard property or items is not in our nature as members of SSVP; rather we should seek out the actual cause of the poverty and plug it so that such a person will not come up again looking for our assistance.

He also added that we should set up businesses and help the master run the business so as to not to run down the business. He enjoined members to devote their time and resources in doing this job which we are called to do because they are the gateway for us to heaven.

He prayed that God will give us the right dispositions to do our work so that at the end, our actions will not be counted against us rather the crown of those who did the will of God will await us.

#### 4.0 Opening Remarks by the Council President:

The Council President welcomed and thanked all for turning up to the last meeting of the year despite the distance. The location will enable us appreciate the terrain where some of our member are coming out from to attend the Council meetings and other activities. She noted that the meeting will take longer than necessary because of several issues on the agenda. She then appealed to members to exercise patient in the course of the meeting and also prayed God for a pleasant and fruitful deliberations.

# 5.0 Welcome Remarks by the Host Conference President:

The host conference president, Bro. Anyanike Benedict, in his remarks, welcomed the Council in the mighty name of Jesus Christ. He further remarked that since the inception of the conference about 7 years ago, they have been doing their best to ensure that the poor and the needy in their midst are taken care of to the best of their ability.

He went ahead to appreciate the Council for choosing them for the hosting of the meeting and wished the Council a fruitful deliberations and joyous stay in the conference.

## 6.0 Minutes

# 6.1 Reading of Minutes, Observations, Corrections and Amendments:

The minutes of the previous meeting held at St. Monica Conference, Byazhin on July 13, 2019 was studied by all present and the following observations/corrections were made:

- i. Page 4, Item 5, "St. Augustines Center Mabushi" corrected as "St. Martins Parish Mabushi"
- ii. Page 5, Item 7.65, "Lugbe Zone" corrected as "Gwagwalada Zone"
- iii. Page 6, Item 7.8a, "Bro. Igbele Anula" corrected as "Sis. Iveren Anula"
- iv. Page 8, Item 7.13b(i), "Obiobafor Unity" corrected as "Oboigbator Unity"
- v. Page 7, Item 7.8: Updated list of Conferences and Centers yet to open a bank account; St. Augustine Suncity Estate appeared twice.
- vi. Page 7, Item 7.8: Updated list of Conferences and Centers yet to open a bank account: "St. John Conference Ketti" corrected as St. John Centre, Ketti
- vii. Page 13, Attendance: S/No. 13 "Bro. M. O. Agbo" corrected as "Bro. M. A. Agbo"
- viii. Page 14, Attendance: S/No. 77 Ekeka Emmanuela is from "St. Luke's Conference, Kubwa" and not "Church of

## Annunciation, Arab Road"

- ix. Page 14 & P17, Attendance: S/Nos. 102 & 155 Conference name "OLPH Galadimawa" corrected as OLPH Galadima"
- x. Page 15, Attendance: S/No. 143 "Ulukporo John" corrected as "Ulukposo John"

xi.

### 6.2 Adoption of Minutes:

In the absence of further corrections & observations, a motion for the adoption of the minutes was moved by Bro. Christopher Chukwu, the Secretary of St. Christopher's Conference, Games Village and was seconded by Bro. Jude Aladi, the conference president of Our Lady of Fatima, Karonmajigi.

## 6.3 Apologies

- Sir. Peter Aliu Special Board Member
- Bro. Emmanuel Nnaemeka Twining & Aggregation Officer
- Bro. Gerald Ajoku Conference President of Holy Trinity, Maitama
- Bro. F.C. Nwokeleme Special Board Member
- Bro. P. Edo St. John de Beloved Tunga Maje
- Bro. Peter Amakhihe St. Kevin, Jikwoyi
- Bro. Anigbo Victor Emeka Coordinator of St. Peter Claver, University of Abuja
- Bro. Ezeani Chibuzor Central Council Patron

## 7.0 Matters Arising from the Minutes.

## 7.1 Report of the Inauguration of Our Lady of Fatima, Karonmajigi:

Bro. Jude Aladi, the conference president reported that the inauguration took place on 9<sup>th</sup> September, 2019 and was very successful. He thanked the almighty God for making that making it possible for them to be inaugurated. He appreciated the Central Council and all those that witnessed the inauguration. He further reported that 2 additional persons have joined the conference since inauguration.

# 7.2 Report of the Inauguration of St. Ignatius of Antioch, Karu:

The conference president, Sis. Ogbodo Patience, reported that the inauguration took place on the 10<sup>th</sup> of November, 2019. They had ten (10) new members on the day of inauguration and they will be joining them in their subsequent meetings. She further reported that the event was very successful although turnout was very poor.

In her response to the report, the Council president decried the low turnout of members at the event saying that it was disheartening. She also stated that even though some conference presidents were preoccupied by the harvest activities in their respective parishes, they ought to have sent delegates. She however apologized to the conference on behalf of the Council for the poor turnout and enjoined members to always participate actively in the activities of the Council.

# 7.3 Update on St. Joseph Centre, Gidanmangoro:

The zonal coordinator reported that they have not been able to meet with the parish priest as instructed to secure a space where they can erect a batcher to serve as store temporarily.

The Council president in response to the report mandated the zone to meet with the parish priest before the end of the year and sort out the issue.

# 7.4 Update on St. James Dawaki:

Bro. Azu Ezekiel, the secretary of St. Monica Conference, Byazhin reported they visited the conference in August and it was observed that the center has leadership problem. It seems that there is lack of trust on the leadership by the parishioners. Efforts have not been made to change the leadership.

# 7.5 Awareness Campaign at St. Mattew Ushafa:

The zonal representative reported that they had a meeting but yet to fix a date for the visit.

The Council president in her response instructed them to visit St. Matthew Ushaffa and report back in 2 weeks' time.

# 7.6 Update on St. Donatus Dutse and St. Michael Sabon Gari:

Bro. Chidi Egbuefu, the president of St. Theresa's conference Bwari, reported that they have visited the Centre twice and they met the coordinator at each visit. However, the coordinator neither attends the Council activities nor sends delegates and unfortunately none of the members was present at the Council meeting. The Centre holds meetings on Sundays after 6.00am mass and they are about 7 members.

However, he has no report on St. Donatus Dutse.

Responding to the report, the Council president noted her displeasure on the kind of report being given by Kubwa zone and stated that seemingly the zone is not coordinated. She however instructed that they should do their job well and present a better report next time.

## 7.7 Awareness campaign at St. Matthew Gwagwa

The awareness campaign took place on 26<sup>th</sup> July, 2019 at their 6.00am and 8.00am masses respectively. Seven(7) persons indicated interest to join the Society. They had a brief meeting with the new members and informed them on the activities of the Society and also enjoined them to be committed.

Furthermore, the zone had a meeting on the 24<sup>th</sup> August, 2019 and interestingly, all the new members were in attendance including the old members. Holy Family Conference, Life Camp is likely going to present them for inauguration at the next Council meeting.

# 7.8 Awareness campaign at St. Martin's Centre, Mabushi:

The zone reported that the people that indicated interest in joining the Society after the awareness campaign are very busy. However, the secretary of the zone had been coordinating them.

## 7.9 St. Phillips Karmo:

It was reported by the zone that the Center is made up of three (3) members who join St. Matthew Karmo at their meetings. Their masters are also being attended to by St. Matthew Center.

# 7.10 St. Joseph Centre:

The Centre is the main parish but the Society no longer exists there. However St. Peter's Center has to stand independent.

# 7.11 | Report on Lux Terra Chapel:

Bro. John Okoro in his report recalled that SSVP does not exist in the Chapel but their alms box bears the name of the Society which they were told to clean. On his last visit to the Chapel he discovered that the SSVP on the boxes has been cleaned and replaced with "Charity Box" and with this the matter has been laid to rest.

## **7.12** Reports of Prison Visitations:

#### i. July Visitation led by the Holy Family Conference, Life camp:

The Conference president, Sis. Jumai Kwanashie, reported that their group is made up of 6 conferences namely: Holy Family, Life Camp, Guardian Angel, Lugbe, St Monica Byazhir, Kubwa, St John de Baptist, Mpape, St. Matthew Police Chaplaincy, Gwagwa, St. Donatus Sokale and Church of Annunciation, Gishiri,

She further added that they visited the prisons in July with food stuffs such as bags of rice, bags of beans, cartons of tomato, cartons of soap, toothpaste, toilet tissues, bags of semovita etc. She also reported that a total of twenty-nine persons from the various conferences in their group were in attendance at the visitation.

However, Church of Annunciation did not participate in the visitation claiming they are short of funds.

## ii. August Visitation led by the Holy Rosary Conference, Wuse:

The president of the Conference, Sis. Eunice Akpolu reported that their group is made up of 6 conferences namely: Holy Rosary, Wuse, St. Johnmary Vianney, Kubwa, St Theresa, Bwari, Christ the king, Kurudu, St. Augustine, Angwa-Dadi, St. Fabian Efab Life Camp & Holy Cross, Kuchingoro

She also said that they visited the prison on the 16<sup>th</sup> August, 2019 and presented them with food stuffs and some cash donations contributed by the various conferences except Holy Cross Kuchingoro.

## iii. September Visitation led by the St. Damian Conference, Asokoro:

The assistant secretary of the conference reported that they visited the prisons with some food items donated by conferences within their group. They also made some monetary donations meant to facilitate the freeing of some prisoners.

## iv. October Visitation led by the CKC Conference, Kubwa:

The conference president, Bro. Albert Nzekwu, reported that their group is made up of the following conferences: Church of Assumption Asokoro, St. Agnes Wuye, St Jude, Zuba, St Paul Gwagwalada, St. Joseph, Kugbo, St. Peter's Abaji and Holy Spirit Byazhin, Kubwa.

However, only members from 3 conferences within the group participated in the visitation. They visited with food stuffs and lots of clothes and also made some monetary donations.

Responding to the reports, the Council president appreciated the various conferences that contributed materials and money to ensure they prison visitation was carried out and urged them to improve on their lapses during the next visits.

She also stated that according to the schedule, the November and December visitations will be led by the Holy Cross Conference, Gwarimpa and St Luke's Conference, Kubwa respectively.

However, she reminded the Council that the ArchBishop visits the prisons at the end of the year and it has been our tradition to join the bishop at such visits. She then instructed that for this year, the group for December visit will collate their donations and join the Archbishop during his visit to the prisons to represent the Council.

## 7.13 Opening of Bank Account by Conferences:

The Council President harped once more on the importance of conferences having a bank account for their daily transactions and also decried the flouting of the directive of the Council on the account opening stating that despite repeated calls for such, some conferences are yet to do so.

Various conferences and centers yet to open account gave reasons for their inability to comply with the directive of the Council. Some of them include:

#### a. St. Lukes Kubwa:

They reported that they have an account with Aso Savings but had to open another account with a commercial bank. Unfortunately, they suffered a delay as the application which they submitted to the bank for account opening was returned for some corrections.

- **b. St. Monica Byazhin:** Bro. Gerald Ajoku reported that the new parish priest told them to still hold on.
- c. Our Lady of Fatima, Karonmajiji: The conference president reported that they have submitted every document needed for account opening to Fidelity Bank except that one of the signatories to the account who is yet to supply his BVN. He however promised that they will get their account number in a few days' time.
- **d. CKC, Kurudu:** They have completed the application form and submitted same to the Ecobank. Unfortunately the account officer misplaced the documents and they had to start afresh. However, they had collected and filled the forms again to submit in 2 days' time. Their money is presently being kept under the welfare of the Church.

Responding to the report, the Council President advised them to seek for another bank if within 2 weeks, Ecobank is yet to open an account for them.

**e. St. Ephraim Jikwoyi:** The Conference president stated they have filled all necessary forms and that the account opening process is 90% completed.

In her response, the Council president reminded him that he gave the same excuse at the last Council meeting and then gave him 7 working days to finalize the account opening process and report back to her personally.

In her general response to the excuses given by the Conferences and Centers the Council president reiterated her instruction in the last Council meeting that no financial assistance should be rendered to any conference or center that requested for such but does not have a bank account. She cited the example with **St. Peter Gwagwa Jiwa** who their parish priest wrote the Council requesting for our assistance for hospital treatment of some masters in their parish.

Conferences could not render assistance because St. Peter had no account and as such delayed the treatment of those masters. She reminded them that at such circumstance, the life of those masters are in our hands and we should do all that is necessary not to cause unnecessary delays.

# 7.14 Ozanam House Project – An Update:

Bro. Sylvester Odogwu in his report stated that the architectural and other services design are ready and wants the Society members to claim ownership of the project. He promised that every penny spent in the process will be accounted for. The project committee through one of its members was able to come up with 2 roll up banners which displayed the 3D design of the project.

He further stated that an access road is needed for the site which will include a bridge across a gully. The Bill of Quantity (BOQ) which put the cost of the bridge at N35.5 million is ready. He noted that initially they thought that a culvert will suffice but after due consultations with professionals, the bridge became the best alternative bearing in

mind the expected load the bridge will bear because the road is a major access to other plots of land, estates and other areas and not only to the Ozanam house.

They will explore the possibility of the LGA to take up the project. The bridge spans 26m in length and should be of standard.

The set of drawings (architectural, Electrical, mechanical, Structural) and other necessary documents (EIA, Soil Analysis) required for approvals by FCDA are ready. The committee was able to get people that assisted in the design at a reduced cost.

The architectural design and 3D of the building were presented to the Council by the designer, Architect Agatha Christy Irabor.

In her presentation, she stated that the building which is designed as two (2) floors contains the Skill Acquisition Centre, Hall, Refectory, Rooms and Dormitories for lodging, a chapel and other associated facilities.

At the end of the presentation, members asked questions and sought for clarifications where necessary. Suggestions were also made which include:

- i. Committee to ensure that other owners of plots in that area who will equally make use of the bridge should be made to contribute to the construction of the bridge.
- ii. The Committee to approach the Local Government to take up the project
- iii. Committee to seek for a note from the Archbishop to the Authorities fr assistance

Bro. Odogwu informed the Council that it will be advisable that Grade A conferences put up the roll up banner in their various offices to serve as an avenue for awareness creation. He finally thanked the Council for listening and urged all to participate actively and see to the realization of the project.

Responding to the report, the Council president thanked the project committee for their selfless service and efforts put in to get to the present stage.

She further informed members the John Cardinal Onaiyekan, the Archbishop emeritus, laid the foundation of the project so many years ago. The board members and the project committee will find time to meet with the new Archbishop to intimate him on the project and seek for his assistance.

She then stated that all members should be part and parcel of the project development and as such contribute a minimum of N1, 000.00 yearly for the realization of the project. Members are to make this payment from next year 2020 to their conferences that will in turn remit it to the Council at the end of the year with the names of those that contributed.

Furthermore, a prayer for the realization of the Ozanam House Project will be developed and said at our conferences and at every gathering of the Council.

Finally she stated that if anyone has need for further explanations, suggestions, clarifications and questions on the project, such a person should not hesitate to approach the committee.

# 7.15 Report of the National & Metro Youth Rally:

The Council youth Coordinator, Bro. Fidelis Akomaye, reported thus:

- The 22<sup>nd</sup> National youth Convention/rally held from 29<sup>th</sup> August to 1<sup>st</sup> September, 2019 at Our Lady of Apostle Girl's College, Akwanga, Nasarawa State under the Lafia Central Council of Abuja Metropolitan Council
- ii. The theme of the 3-day event is "Rebuilding the Broken Walls, Neh. 2:17"
- iii. Day 1 activities include the arrival and registration of delegates from the nine (9) metropolitan councils and a courtesy visit to the Bishop of Lafia Diocese, His Lordship, Most Rev. Dr. Matthew Ishaya Audu.
- iv. On the 2<sup>nd</sup> day of the event a talk on the theme: "Rebuilding the Broken Walls of the Vincentian Apostolatethe role of the youths was given by Rev. Fr. Augustine Ashigabu. Other activities of the day include a quiz and saw-drill competition which was all won by the Lagos Metro Council. However, Abuja Metro came second in Saw-Drill.
- v. Day 3 of the event featured a courtesy call to the head of the Community, Charity works and visitations, skill acquisition training in soap, shampoo, detergent, shoe and paint making. A talk was also given to the youths on the topic: "Relationship and Marriage: the Catholic Perspective" by Rev. Fr. Micah J. Auta.
- vi. In attendance at the rally were 320 delegates across the nine (9) Metropolitan Councils. All the Central Councils in Abuja Metro Council were represented except Katsina Ala Central Council. The Abuja Central Council was represented by 55 delegates.
- vii. Ibadan Metropolitan Council will be hosting year 2020 National youth rally in August. Despite some challenges faced, the rally was indeed very successful.

# 7.16 Report of feast day celebration at Holy Family Conference, Life Camp:

Bro. Chika Mmuobike, the 1<sup>st</sup> Vice president of the Council, reported that the feast held on 6th October, 2019 and started with a Holy Mass at 10.00am in the parish.

Furthermore, during the Mass, the President addressed the parishioners intimating them on the importance of the feast and also what the Society does and what it stands for.

He further reported that at the celebration after the mass, Rev. Fr. Sam Umannah, CM, gave Vincentians a talk on how to handle the accounts of the society.

Other activities at the event include: drama presentation, dancing and cutting of feast cake. Over 320 Vincentians from the Archdiocese graced the occasion. The host conference was very hospitable as they treated Vincentians to a very sumptuous meal.

Overall, the event was a huge success.

## 7.17 | Election Reports:

# a. Election of the President of St. John de Beloved Conference, Tunga Maje:

Bro. Albert Nzekwu, the conference president of CKC Kubwa, reported that the election held successfully and Bro. John Emmanuel emerged the president of the conference.

Bro. John Emmanuel was formally introduced to the Council. The new board members of the conference include:

- i. Bro. Celestine Onuora Vice President
- ii. Sis. Nkiru Odum Secretary
- iii. Bro. Augustine Akujiobi Financial Secretary
- iv. Bro. Alex Okafor Treasurer

## b. Election of the President of St. Mary's Conference, Karu:

Bro. Damish O. Samson, reported that the election was held as scheduled on 27<sup>th</sup> July, 2019. The election saw to the emergence of Sis. Agatha Irabor as president. She has constituted her board as follows:

- i. Bro. Vincent Madunagu Vice President
- ii. Bro. WilfredMary Offor Secretary
- iii. Sis. Juliana Okwor Assistant Secretary
- iv. Bro Fabian iruegbu Treasurer
- v. Bro. Obi Onwuegbusi Financial Secretary
- vi. Bro. Matthew Ugwu Youth Coordinator
- vii. Bro. Chuks Okonkwo Training Officer
- viii. Sis. Agnes Ohiero Twinning Officer

## c. Election of the President of Sacred Heart Conference, Airport:

Bro. Fidelis Molokwu reported that the election held as scheduled on 20<sup>th</sup> October, 2019 and was successful. Bro. Joseph Ifeanyichukwu Onu was elected and he has constituted his board as follows:

- i. Sis. Helen M. Sunday Vice President
- ii. Bro. Nuhu Philip Secretary
- iii. Sis. Magdalene Oken Treasurer
- iv. Bro. Pila Christopher Financial Secretary

## d. Election of the President of St. JohnMary Vianney Conference, Kubwa:

The conference president of CKC Kubwa, Bro. Albert Nzekwu, reported that the election held on the 20<sup>th</sup> August, 2019. The election saw to the emergence of Bro. Nicholas Ekeke as the new president of the conference. However, neither the newly elected president nor the immediate past president were in attendance at the meeting for introduction.

The board members include:

Bro. Matthew Ameh - Vice President

Sis. Adlene Madu – Secretary

Sis. Francisca Nzeke – Asst. Secretary

Sis. Gberindyer Catherine - Financial Secretary

Bro. John Ekpenyong – Training Officer

Bro. Ifeanyi Ezeakuji - Welfare 1

Bro. Deji Daramla - Welfare 2

Bro. More Omenyi - Youth Coordinator

Responding to the reports, the Council presidents thanked those who conducted the elections on behalf of the Council and enjoined the newly elected presidents to take their respective conferences to greater heights. She equally informed the president of Holy Trinity, Maitama that she would be meeting with him on 22<sup>nd</sup> July, 2019.

## 7.18 Report of Central Council Training at OLQN Garki.

Bro. Bonaventure Nwokpor, the assistant training officer, reported that the second biennial training of the Council took place on 19<sup>th</sup> October, 2019 at OLQN Garki. But due to some technical hitches the training started behind the scheduled time.

The training centered on the Systemic Change under the following topics:

- i. "Systemic Change Approach Towards Our Services to the Poor" delivered by Bro. Nwokpor Bonaventure, the Assistant Training Officer of the Council
- ii. **"Essential Elements Of Systemic Change"** delivered by Bro. Chika Mmuobike the 1st Vice President of the Council.
- iii. **"Further insights on Systemic change strategies and applications"** presented by Sis. Joy Ohiagu the President of the Council
- iv. "Overview of Annual Report Writing" presented by Bro. Anaedobe Ugochukwu, the Council Secretary

"The training challenged the participants to note that systemic change aims beyond providing food, clothing and shelter to alleviate the immediate needs of the poor, it focuses on assisting the needy to change the overall structures within which they live. It also looks at their being able to develop strategies by which they can emerge from poverty".

At the end of each topic, questions were asked and the presenters did justice to the questions by providing answers to the satisfaction of the audience.

He noted that those that participated in the training should transfer the knowledge acquired to other members in their respective conferences.

He finally reported that the training which had over 300 Vincentians from the various conferences within the Council was a huge success.

Responding to the report, the Council president thanked the training officer and those that worked tirelessly to ensure that success was recorded. She noted that the turnout was encouraging and equally apologized for the shortage of training materials and instructed that those who did not get materials should meet with the Council Secretary to put down their names so that the materials will be delivered to the at the next Council meeting.

# 7.19 Report of the Goodwill Message Placement on the Cardinal's 50<sup>th</sup> Priestly Anniversary Brochure:

The Council Secretary recalled that at the last meeting he was mandated to see to the placement of a goodwill message on the brochure being prepared toward the celebration of the 50<sup>th</sup> Priestly Anniversary of John Cardinal Onaiyekan, the Archbishop of Abuja. He also recalled that the Council chose to subscribe the half page for the goodwill message at the cost of N25, 000.00

He then reported that the goodwill message was drafted and after the approval by the Council president, he contacted the anniversary committee secretary who instructed that the goodwill message be forwarded to the email address provided while the sum of N25, 000 was credited to the anniversary account which they also provided.

## 8.00 Other Matters:

# 8.10 | Annual Report:

The president reminded the conference president's that the year is coming to an end and as such the annual reports will be demanded of them. It is expected that conferences will submit their annual report by the first meeting of the Council in 2020. She harped on the need for the conferences to start putting together their annual reports as late submission will not be entertained and no extension of the submission date.

# 8.12 | Budget Proposal for the Council for the year 2020:

The president informed the Council that the year 2020 budget estimates and income projection of the Council have been prepared and ratified by the board. She then gave the breakdown as follows:

#### RECURRENT:

S/No.	DESCRIPTION	AMOUNT(N)
1	Contribution to Abuja Metro Council Budget	300,000.00
2	Administrative Expenses	250,000.00
3	Higher Council Meetings (Vincentian Family Meetings/Annual General Meeting/ 2 Metro Council meetings/ National Board Meeting), Transportation and Registration of Delegates.	700,000.00
4	Contribution to 60 years Anniversary of SSVP Nigeria	200,000.00
5	Contribution to Metro Youth Rally	200,000.00
6	Youth Budget	300,000.00
7	Endowment Fund	104,000.00
8	CGI Levy	200,000.00
9	Contingency	100,000.00
	Total:	2, 354,000.00

#### **CAPITAL:**

S/No.	DESCRIPTION	AMOUNT(N)
1.	Ozanam House Project Yearly Contribution	1,000,000.00
	Total:	1, 000,000.00

GRAND TOTAL: <u>N3, 354,000.00</u>

# **INCOME PROJECTION (2020)**

CONFERENCE CATEGORY	AMOUNT(N)
A	135,000
В	80,000
С	45,000
D(Un-inaugurated Conferences)	10,000

The proposed estimate which invariably points at the expected income the Council has been broken down to determine the annual contribution by each Conference and Centers to the Council. The contributions, as usual was graded as shown on the table above.

The Council president also stated that some conferences have not paid their annual levies and what is more worrisome is that they are not even making efforts to do so thereby hampering the activities of the Council. She therefore advised that conferences should pay their debts gradually and should not allow it to accumulate.

# 8.13 Members Profiling:

The Council President informed members that the board has decided that it will be worthwhile to have profile of members of the Society and as such a form will be designed that purpose and circulated to conferences. This is necessary to be able to trace any member invade of any eventuality.

## 8.14 | Annual Report Booklet:

The Council President informed members that a second edition of the annual report booklet will be produced by next year. This has become necessary because the 1st edition which is presently in use is being exhausted by conferences being a 3 year annual report. Also the 2nd edition will contain the recent amendments in the report format.

Consequently, conferences are to submit their annual report booklet together with their annual report for the year 2019 and pick up the new booklet at a price to be determined later.

#### 8.15 Retreat for Conference Secretaries:

The president announced that there will be a retreat for all conference secretaries at a date to be announced later. Conference presidents are expected to ensure that their secretaries attend the retreat as useful tips in writing minutes will be discussed. Person's will come out from the retreat and be able to write minutes that will not be difficult for a person that was not present in a meeting to read, understand and follow up.

### 8.16 Metro Council Meeting:

President informed members that the Council attended the meeting of the Metro Council on the  $9^{th}-11^{th}$  August, 2019 at Immaculate Conception Catholic Cathedral, Lokoja. An election was conducted which saw Bro. Patrick Ogolekwu emerging as the new president of Abuja metro Council. The new president who is from Oturkpo Central Council will replace the immediate past president, late Sir. James Akor and will pilot the affairs of the Metro Council for 4 years.

Other activities during the meeting include: Courtesy call to the Bishop of Lokoja Diocese and submission and presentation of half-year reports by the various central councils.

The president also informed members that Abuja Metro Council will be hosting the National Council board meeting on 6<sup>th</sup>- 8<sup>th</sup> December, 2019. The venue and time will be communicated later.

# 8.17 National Uniform and Manual of the Society:

President informed members that the 355pieces of uniform bought by the Council have been exhausted. The Council has equally ordered and paid for 60pieces more but yet to receive them because the National Council is yet to produce.

She also informed members that the delay is due to the fact that the National Council can only order for production not less than 500pieces. So, they are waiting for orders from various Councils to make it up to 500 before placing order.

There is no information from the National Council as regards the Manual of the Society and this implies that they are yet to print more copies.

# 8.18 Garki Zone Hospital visitations:

The president noted that it has come to her knowledge that some conferences in the zone do not participate in the zonal hospital visitation citing lack of funds as the major reason.

She advised the conferences concerned not to stay away from hospital visitation because of lack of money stating that they can always pray for those in the hospital even if you don't have money to give. If you don't have money you can have the time and you can pray for the sick.

#### 8.20 Year 2020 Plan of Activities:

The Council President also presented to the board the proposed plan of activities to be embarked by the Council in the year 2020. She then reeled out the activities, dates and location as detailed below:

S/NO	DATE	ACTIVITY	LOCATION	RESPONSIBILITY
1	25/1/20	Central Council Meeting/Submission of	St. Ephraim Jikwoyi	Conference Presidents/Host of Meeting by
		2019 Annual Report		hosting conference
2	7-9/2/20	Metro Council Meeting/Submission of	Oturkpo Central Council	Central Council Presidents
		Central Council 2019 Report		
3	20-23/2/20	FAMVIN AGM	Lagos	Vincentian Family
4	14/3/20	Joint Visitation by Conferences	Institution Chosen within the zone	Conference Presidents within the Zone
5	4/4/20	Central Council Meeting	St. John Paul Kubwa	Host Conference
6	11/4/20	Easter Food Sharing	All Conferences	Conference President & Members
		(to be done simultaneously)		
7	23-26/4/20	National AGM	Lagos Metro	National Council
8	16/5/20	Central Council Training	St. Kizito Kuje	Central Council/Host Conference
9	13/6/20	Central Council Youth Training	Arch Angels Durumi	Central Council/Host Conference
10	11/7/20	Central Council Meeting	St. Christopher Games Village	Host Conference
11	31/7-2/8/20	Metro Youth Rally	TBA	Metro Council
12	9-11/8/20	Metro Council Meeting	TBA by the Metro	Metro Council President
11	27-30/8/20	National Youth Rally	Ibadan Metro	Metro/National Council
11	18-26/9/20	Novena in Honour of St. Vincent de Paul	Various Conference	Conference President and Members
12	26/9/20	Feast day food sharing/ Visitations	Various Conference	Conference President and Members
		(to be done simultaneously)		
13	27/9/20	Feast of St. Vincent de Paul/Central	Our Lady Of Perpetual Help	Host Conference/Central Concil
		Council Celebration	Galadima	
14	1/10/20	Central Council/Youth Visitation	TBA	Central council/Youths
15	17/10/20	Central Council Training	Our Lady Queen of Peace, Utako	Host Conference/Central Council
16	10/20	60 Years Celebration of SSVP Nigeria	Lagos Metro	National Council
17	14/11/20	Central Council Meeting	St. Martin Lugbe.	Host Conference
18	19/12/20	Christmas food sharing	Various Conferences	Conference President and Members
		(to be done simultaneously)		

She urged the conferences to prepare also their year plan taking into consideration the activities of the Council to avoid clashes.

## 9.00 AOB:

#### i. Proposing St. John Mary Vianney(SJMV) Trade More Estate for Inauguration:

Bro. Fidelis Molokwu, the Gwagwalada Zonal Coordinator informed the Council that St. JohnMary Vianney is doing excellently well, they are also very active in Central Council activities and he believes that they are matured enough for inauguration.

SJMV has 13 active members and they meet on Sundays after mass at about 11.00am.

Responding to the proposal, the Council president stated that the Council will see their annual report for 2019 and thereafter take a decision on the inauguration.

- ii. **Igbokwe Cynthia of Holy Trinity Conference, Maitama** observed that the water proof/nylon bag used for the Secret Bag Collection is not presentable. She advised that the Council look for a nice and presentable bag for such.
- iii. **Bro. John of OLQN Garki** requested that the Council include "How to Raise Funds" in the training for next year. He stated that many conferences need to be taught on how to raise funds in their parishes. He also advised conferences to try as much as possible to make their alms boxes to look neat, presentable and secure stating that it also attracts and encourages people to donate.
- iv. **Iwene Tansi Center, Pyakassa:** The Council was informed that a new coordinator by name Bro. Chidi Bartholmew has been elected
- v. **Church of Assumption, Asokoro:** Informed the Council of the existence of an old Center Church of Annunciation Kpaduma and has been in existence for 10 years. They Center has been under their supervision and has Bro. James Ani as the Vice Coordinator. They meet on Mondays after 6.00pm mass.

In her response, the Council president stated that the Center cannot be baby forever and that they have a duty to make them stand on their own.

- vi. **Sir. Emmanuel Ajewole:** Thanked the President and the Council for their prayers and well wishes during period he was on medical tour abroad. He advised that Vincentians take the Society serious. He noted that the failure of people to execute assignments given to them for almost 3 months indicates that they did not put in their best. The Society is such that guarantees our salvation depending on what we did and what we didn't do.
- vii. **Sis. Margaret Egenti:** Suggested that the training for the secretaries should include the presidents. She also noted that conferences are more or less run by the youth who resist corrections and she suggested that we implement the age limit for youths as enshrined in the manual of the Society.

She further advised that members should have the fear of God and be honest in whatever they do and try as much as possible to live what St. Matthew 25 said and imbibe a change of attitude so that we are not rejected at the gate of heaven.

- viii. **Bro. Calistus Ezike from St. Agustine Waru**: Suggested that Conferences also carry out freewill donations in addition to the Levy of N1000 for the realization of Ozanam House Project.
- ix. **Bro. Christopher Nzeh from St. Augustine Center, Lugbe:** Informed the Council that the Center has challenges facing them. He noted that initially they had full board members but along the line some left to St. Martins and Guardian Angel Catholic Churches which are in close proximity. And for about 8 years they have been 2 persons running the Society and normally carry out direct intervention i.e they meet at the point of collection of money from the alms box on Sundays and disburse whatever was collected to their masters. They have records of all collections and disbursements.

He finally suggested that they attend meeting with Guardian Angel, Conference and they should assist them solicit for members.

Responding to the information from the Bro. Christopher, the Council president urged the Gwagwalada zone to nurture the zeal displayed by him to enable the Center survive.

# 10.0 Announcement:

- i. **Rural Visitation by the Youth:** The youth will be carrying out a visitation to a rural area known as Gidan Madaki which is located behind the Nnamdi Azikiwe International Airport on 23 December, 2019. They requested for more support in terms of money, food items and clothing to enable them have a successful outing. The takeoff point is Our Lady Queen of Nigeria, ProCathedral Garki at 10.00am prompt.
- ii. The Council is in need of a Technical Assistance to manage our website and other technical requirements of the Council. The volunteer will work closely with the PRO to ensure that all information necessary to be on our website is posted.
- iii. The format for the annual report has been posted to the WhatsApp platform. Members should download and follow strictly the format for their annual reports.

## 10.2 Upcoming Activities of the Council:

- 1. 23/11/19 Rural Visitation at Tungan Madaki Community, Airport Road
- 2. 21/12/19 Christmas food sharing (to be done simultaneously) by Various Conferences

# 11.0 | FINANCIAL REPORT.

Breakdown of funds realized at the Central Council Meeting.

INCOME ANALYSIS		
S/No	Description	Amount
1	2019 Annual dues	7,500.00
2	2019 Central Council Budget	321,000.00
3	2018 Central Council Budget	110,000.00
4	2017 Central Council Budget	55,000.00
5	2014 Central Council Budget	20,000.00
6	2014 AGM	10,000.00
7	Late Submission	10,000.00
8	Uniform:	15,600.00
9	SBC:	14,390.00
	Total Income:	563,490.00

#### 12.0 VOTE OF THANKS:

Sis. Jummai Kwanashie, the conference president of Holy Family, Life Camp on behalf of the Central Council thanked the host conference for their efforts put in to enable the Council to have the meeting in their conference successfully. She equally thanked them for their hospitality and prayed God to guide and uplift the conference to greater heights.

# 13.0 CLOSING REMARK:

The Council president in her remarks sincerely appreciated members for attending the last meeting of the year despite the distance and location of the venue. She also thanked those under the hot canopy for their patience and understanding. She finally prayed God to lead us safely back to our various homes.

#### 14.0 NEXT MEETING:

Next meeting is scheduled to take place at St. Ephraim Conference, Jikwoyi on 25<sup>th</sup> January, 2020 at 10.00am prompt.

#### 15.0 ADJOURNMENT AND CLOSING:

In the absence of further deliberations, the motion for adjournment was moved by Bro. Titus Igbila, the Conference Secretary of St. Benedict, Lokogoma and was seconded by Bro. Ugochukwu Okpala, the Conference Secretary Of St. Joseph Zone 7 Lugbe

A prayer said by Rev. Fr. Sebastian Musa, the Council's Spiritual Director and subsequent impartation of his priestly blessing on members brought the meeting to a close at 3.30pm.

## Attendance:

S/No.	NAME	POSITION	CONFERENCE	PHONE NO.
1	Joy Ohiagu	President	CKC Kubwa	08036231140
2	Chika Muobuike	1st VP CC	Holy Cross Gwarimpa II	08034517872
3	Agatha Irabor	2nd VP CC	St. Mary's Karu	07060933071
4	Anaedobe Ugochukwu	Secretary CC	St. Martin Lugbe	08069058107
5	Jayne Okoh	Asst. Secretary CC	St. Damian Asokoro	08168738877
6	Jummai kwanashie	SBM/President	Holy Family Lifecamp	08034571101
7	G.P Ebhojie KSM	Nat. Patron	OLQM, S/Lugbe	08033496303
8	Bro Jude Akubue	CC PRO	Holy Family Lifecamp	08064003747
9	Fidelis Akomaye	CC Youth Cord	St. Donald's Karu	08069258134
10	Sylvester Odogwu	S.B Member	Holy Trinity Maitama	07035962000
11	Amulu Onyinye M.	Financial Secretary	One Lady Queen of Nigeria Garki	08035450420
12	Bege Shemang	Int'l Youth Coordinator	OLQM, S/Lugbe	08065212503
13	Anyanike Benedict	President	Holy Ghost Conf. Saburi	08037874518
14	Igbokwe Cynthia	Member	Holy Trinity Maitama	08068734120
15	Silas Barnabas	President	St. Ephraims Jikwoyi	08079006330
16	Bro. M.A Agbo	Training Officer	Holy Cross Gwarimpa II	08032872008
17	Christopher Chukwu	V. President	St. Christopher Games Village	08038723267

18	Enike Paul	President	St.Patrick Anagada	08033310020
19				08022429856
	Joseph Michael	Secretary	St. Patrick Anagada	
20	Sis. Jibril Anasthesia	Treasurer	St. Patrick Anagada	08028463953
21	Ugochukwu Oguejiofor	Member	St. Patrick Anagada	07033473450
22	Bro. Hyacinth Onyeibe	President	St. Catherine Giri	08051755038
23	Ntana Joseph	coordinator	St. Peter Claver - Uni Abuja	09031689305
24	Ani Ernesy Osita	President	Sacred Heart Gwagwalada	08034853035
25	Joseph I. Onu	President	Sacred Heart Gwagwalada	08039486905
26	Tomdam Akere	B. Member	Sacred Heart Parish Airport	08036621326
27	Marcel Fakira	Youth Coordinator	St. John Paul II Kubwa	08084950365
28	Kola Olumalu	Member	St. Paul Gwagwalada	08054945718
29	Titus Terhemba Igbila	Secretary	St. Benedict Lokogoma	08025182641
30	Folorunsho Nicholas	Secretary	St. Martin Lugbe	08068117335
31	Onwuegbu Valentine	President	St. Kizito Kuje	07034711640
32	Iveren Anula	President	St. Aug. of Hippo Dutse	07032318690
33	Oshen Augustine	Secretary	St. Aug. of Hippo Dutse	08034272168
34	Asongo Faustina	Member	St. Anthony of Padua Pasali	08136023619
35	Okafor Alex	Treasurer	St. John Tunga Maje	07031111082
36	Michael Veronica	Member	St. Donatus Sokale	08185978579
37	Vincent C. Obih	Member	St. Mathew karimo	08067473970
38	Onuigbo Ifeoma	coordinator	St. Francis Galadimawa	08039325095
39	Eguare Amrbose	Secretary	St. Francis Galadimawa	08068523157
40	James Eigege	Member	St. Augustina City	08103482914
41	Christopher Richard	Member	St. Francis Galadimawa	08152903971
42	Chigozie Udeonu	V. President	Our Lady of Fatima karomajiji	08069500400
43	Asadu Micahel Tochi	Secretary	St. Peter Claver - Uni Abuja	08134671059
44	Ogunezi Kenenna Collins	Youth Coordinator	St. Anthony;s Kabusa	08163747875
45	Okeke Stephen	Member	St. Francis Galadimawa	07069791087
46	Amadi Francis C.	Treasurer	Our Lady of Fatima (Airport)	08028723095
47	Chidubem Nwamba	Member	Holy Cross Kuchigoro	08028723093
48			Holy Cross Kuchigoro	08092661057
	George Nyize	Secretary		
49	Jibeze Emmanuel	Asst. Coordinator	St. Peter Claver - Uni Abuja	08073102950
	Chukwuemeka	COV-11- A-1- C-1	Ch Batan Clauser Had Abada	0043500035
50	Chukwu Mary Ada	CC Youth Asst. Sec.	St. Peter Claver - Uni Abuja	08135999075
51	James Ani	Asst. Coordinator	Annunciation Kpaduma	09037036657
52	Aganyi Samuel	Secretary	Annunciation Kpaduma	08167212016
53	Oniesi Voke		Christ the King Kumdu	08161537564
54	Sr. Lizzy Stephen Musa	Treasurer	Christ the King Kumdu	08036017690
55	Sr. Franca Ibeh	Secretary	CKC Kurudu	08033146629
56	Akbuiro Boniface	President	SS/PP Nyanya	08120870
57	Tina Nakpa	Welfare	St. Martin Lugbe	08050469671
58	Umoru Gabriel	Member	St. Paul Gwagwalada	07011021841
59	Suswam Simon	AsSt. Secretary	St. Pius Parish	08182322030
60	John Okoro	President	OLQM, Garki Area 3	08065934440
61	Angela Jonas	Secretary	SS Peter & Paul Nyanya	08161811205
62	Ifeanyi Paul Izedinnor	Training Officer	SS Peter & Paul Nyanya	08053511381
63	Nnanna Louis	Treasurer	Guardian Angel Lugbe	08039216101
64	Oboigbator Unity	V. President	Guardian Angel Lugbe	08098002851
65	Christopher Ejieze	Member	Holy Ghost Saburi	07035577971
66	Ezekiel Azu	Member	Holy Spirit	080335547
67	John Erwat	Fin. Secretary/ Member	OLQN Garki	08023342319
68	Osuji Chioma Queen	Member	St. Francis Bugusa	
69	Ezema Chidimma	Member	St. Francis Bugusa	08138299625
70	Celestine Chikeka	Financial secretary	SS Peter & Paul Nyanya	08023438145
71	Loius Tabai	Secretary	St. Damian Asokoro	08036359516
72	Pedro Akut	Member	St. Ignatius	07038513289
73	Sarah Nwale	Member	St. Ignatius	3. 003320203
74	Esther Michael	Member	St. Ignatius	08069309037
75	Nnoromele Gerald	Member	St. Ignatius	07034772323
	oromete delatu	Member	ot. Budia	0,037,72323

76	James Ishoun	CC Training Officer	St. Monica Byazhin	080388048012
77	Nwokpor Bona-Chuks	AT. O. CC	SS Peter & Paul Nyanya	
78	M.G Egenti	SBM	Q.L.Q.N	08033063140
79	Emmanuel O. Ajewole	SBM	O.L.Q.N	08065709528
80	Nzekwu Albert	President	Christ the King Kubwa	08052856993
81	Eunice Akpolu	President	Holy Rosary, Wuse	08023154380
82	Isidoke Udenko	president	St. Agnes Wuye	08057582107
83	Munonye Richard	president	St. Peter Jiwa	08037975001
		Member		
84	Sebastian Ifeanyi		Arch Angel Gaduwa	08034196362
85	Patrick Lamet	Member	Arch Angel Gaduwa	07025644020
86	Anzaku Paul H.	Secretary	St. Patricks Karshi	07035611030
87	Ehi Anenih	president	St. Damian Asokoro	08054045375
88	John Emmanuel	president	St. John De. B.T Maje	08035978311
89	Onyeka Chioma	Secretary	OLQM Sabon Lugbe	08032745360
90	Ozoemena Ifeoma J	Member	St. Peter's Abaji	08133142823
91	Kanu Luke	coordinator	Holyspirit Conference Byazhin	08030825238
92	Ogbodo Patience	President	St. Ignatius of Antioch	08039504995
93	Njoku Linda	President	St. Joseph Zone 7, Lugbe	08063895959
94	Damisa O. Samson	President	CKC Kurudu	08065340437
95	Helen M. Sunday	V. President	Airport Parish	08126153495
96	Ugochukwu Okpala M.	Secretary	St. Joseph Zone 7, Lugbe	07036016778
97	Thomas	Member	St. Francis Galadimawa	07038384532
98	Johnson Felix	Member	St. Francis Galadimawa	08065860377
99	Amaa A. Godwin	coordinator	Holy Family Gosa	07064609781
100	Ushie Emmanuel	F. Secretary	St. John De Baptish Mpape	08132564089
101	Emmanuela Ekeka	Member	St. Luke's Conference Kubwa	08066045528
102	uchenwa Chris	President	St. John Mpape	090326355
103	Bro. Aladi Jude	President	Our Lady of Fatiha karmajiji	08068870053
104	Titus Gyegwe	President	St. Pius & Gbagalape	08182248943
105	Steve Mayor Agbata	Patron	Holy Trinity Maitama	08037099399
106	Williams Elisha	Secretary	St. Catherine Giri	08072637586
107	Ike Nwadike	Member	St. Catherine Giri	08036186855
108	Faith Kwaghar	Member	St. Catherine Giri	08137091042
109	Christopher Kparai	coordinator	Infant Jesus Iddo	08165198171
110	Osum Nkiru P.	Secretary	St. John De beloved T/Maje	08036046026
111	Ify G. Ekwenu	Secretary	Arch Angel Michael Police Chapel Maitama	08037879637
112	Akocihan Thadeus	Member	St. Monica's Parish Byazhin	08148202979
113	Sis. Auzela Uzoala	Member	St. Monica's Parish Byazhin	07032297747
			-	
114	Bro. John Ulukposo Sis. Mimidoo Tule	Member	St. Monica's Parish Byazhin	08038605858
115		Member	Holy Family Life Camp	07063296596
116	Sis. Kate Okoye	Member	St. Monica Cath. Byazhin Gudu	07039088490
117	Sis. Uche Agada	Secretary	Gwagwa Police Chaplency	08034623051
118	Umeh Regina A.	Coordinator	St. Mathew Chapel Gwagz	08036858784
119	Josephine Adakwli	<b>D</b> 11 :	St. Mathew Chapel Gwagz	07064570724
120	Emmanuel Okoi	President	Q.Q.P Utako	08039300398
121	Simon Aude	Fin. Secretary	Q.C.Q.P Utako	07069469090
122	Izuchukwu Nwanze	Member	Holy Ghost Saburi	08035975244
123	Angelica Frank	Secretary	Epiphany Church Filindabo, Dei-Dei	08022483867
124	Sunday Dimkpa	Member	St. Antony Jabi	08032900595
125	Chris Goewam	Member	St. Theresa's Bwari	09067269363
126	Imuse Magnus	Member	St. Theresa's Bwari	08035986207
127	Owo John	Secretary	St. Theresa's Bwari	07032953003
128	Ehiagwina Comfort	Member	Holy Ghost, Sabari	070335265
129	Egbuefu Chidi	President	St. Theresa's Bwari	09083965060
130	Rosemary Adebayo	Member	St. Augustine	0806211164
131	Omife Innocent	Member	St. Micheal's Kagini	08068102987
132	Indo felicia	Member	Holy spirt byaztin	09092840865
133	Ochi Eucharia	Member	Holy Ghost, Sabari	08036336452
134	Amaka Udeogu	Treasurer	St. Rapheal Garki	08062846119
	•	•	•	•

135	Fiman Odion	fin.secretary	Ckc, Kubuwa	08058159565
136	Ifeoma Orji	Youth Coordinator	ckc, Kubuwa	07035514345
137	Patience E. Odeh	S/s peter and paul	Vice President	08035876679
138	Emeka Maduabum	Member	Holy Ghost Kwehgor	08036005702
139	Nwabueze Pauline	Member	Kuchigoro	08039592383
140	Nwabueze Chidubem	Member	Kuchigoro	
141	Collins Uformba	Member	12 Apostle	0806006545
142	Nuhu Philip	Secretary	Sacred Heart Airport	0813067843
143	Eugene Bucham	Secretary	St. Peter Jiwa	080696784
144	Ebere Ibeneme	Member	St. Johnmary Vianney Trademore Estate Lugbe	08189327241
145	Iveren Anula	President	St. august of hippo dutse	07032318490
146	Anaswdu Bathlomew	coordinator	Blessed Tansi Pyakasa	0703284085
147	Bro. Edward Ashinya AKO	coordinator	OLPH Parish Galadimawa	08071728436
148	Okorie Tobias	Secretary	Holy Family Life Camp	09077774568
149	Alama Christy	Member	Holy Family Life Camp	08033114410
150	Bro. Christopher Nzeh	coordinator	St. Augustine Lugbe	08181822877
151	Fabian hoegbu	fin.secretary	St. Mary's karu	08037054444
152	Domiam Ozonzie	Member	H.G.C E	08032813578
153	OYAH PRISCILLA	President	St. Jude Zuba	080570443174
154	Martin Godwin	Youth Coordinator	St. Jude Zuba	08145469167
155	Chinwe Agnes	Training Officer	St.Mary Karu	08167299618
156	Chinwe Inyam	Secretary	St. Luke's Conference Kubwa	08138319709
157	Ullam Christopher	Secretary	St. Brendan Jahi	08181852606
158	Okonkwo chuks. C.	Training Officer	St. Mary's karu	08032918059
159	Peter IK Arum	Financial secretary	All Saint Shagari	08055524434
160	Calistus Ezike	coordinator	St. Augustine Waru	08183273517
161	Itoro Obot	Treasurer	St. Charles Apo	08038949477
162	Yomi Wilfred	Secretary	St. Charles Apo	08065688573
163	Patrick Samson	Treasurer	St. Brendan	09031148017
164	Ezekiel Ani	V. President	St. Matt, Karmo	08072933111
165	Innocent Ani		St. Jude, Zuba	07081250650
166	Ikeh Chiedu	Secretary	Holy Ghost Saburi	08024298670
167	Fidelis Mdokwu	Zonal Coordinator	St. Martin Lugbe	08033384424
168	Eze Sebastine	Treasurer	St. Mathew Gwagwa	08035909208
169	Elizabeth Joseph	Member	St. Mathew karimo	09020254425
170	Rose Audu	Treasurer	St. Mathew karimo	08076558693
171	Ndubuisi Martha	Member	St. Mathew Gwagwa	07087780842
172	Manu Onyedike	PRO	Holy Cross Gwarimpa II	08124745347
173	Obiechina Ifeyinwa	Secretary	Holy Cross Gwarimpa II	08180259158
174	Omenyi M. Moses	Youth Coordinator	St. JMV Kubwa	09099519442
175	Daudu Deborah	Member	St. JMV Kubwa	09028201219
176	Imafidon Faith I.	Member	St. John Paul II Kubwa	08122267438
177	Wilfred Mary	Secretary	St. Mary's karu	07067357549
178	Bro. James Ogar	V. President	St. Anthony Kubwa	07033422182
179	Ipenyi Sylvester	V. President	Holy Cross Gwarimpa II	08038521474

President	Secretary
Signed:	